

Guillermo Alonso
Projects Development Director
Global Power Generation Australia Pty Ltd
Suite 4, Level 3
24 Marcus Clarke Street
Canberra, ACT, 2601

24/09/2021

Dear Mr. Alonso

**Crookwell 3 Wind Farm (SSD-6695)
Emergency Plan**

I refer to the Emergency Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition 40 of Schedule 2 of the Development Consent for the Crookwell 3 Wind Farm (SSD-6695).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant Conditions of Consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Emergency Plan (Revision 02, dated 6 July 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary